UNITED N.A'TIONS

GENERAL %
ASSEMBLY N

~Distr,

GENERAL N

. A/AC 65/sR.11

.. 25 August 1953
"ENGLISE

CRIGINAL - m':mn

i

1953 COMMITTEE O INTERNATIONAL CRIMINAL JURISDICTION
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE ELEVENTH MEETING
Held at Héadquarters, Nevaor'k; .
on Friday, 7 August 1933, at 10.30 a.n.
CONTENTS ' SR

Re-examination of the draft statute prepared by the 1951
COmm:!.ttee on Intematioml Crimiml Jurisdiction (continued)

53-2.2652



BN V £\ V) ‘anISR vk

 Baglish
Page 2

PRESENT:

Chairmens
Rannorteur:
Mombers:

Mr.

Becretariat: Mr.

MORRIS
ROLING .
GARCIA (LANO

DAUTRICOURT
VANG |
THORSEN
SAMT

MERLE

. ROBINSON
‘e la OSEA

MAURTUA

, MENDEZ,

VALIAT

MAKTOS

PEREZ, PEROZO
NINCIC

LIU

United States of America

Netherlands
Argentina

.. Australia

ﬁolg:lum
China
Denmeyk -
Egypt
France
Israel
Panama

Poru
Philippines

United Kingdem of Great Britain and
Northern Ireland

United States of Amorica

Yenezuela
Yugoslavia

Secretary of the Camittee



ST e Engldel’
e . ‘ Puge 3

RE-EXAMINATION OF THE DRAFT STATUTE PREPARED BY THE 1951 COMMITTEE ON
INTERNATIONAL CRIMINAL JURISDICTION (continued)

Articie 17

The Committee tentatively adopted article 17 as worded in the draft
statute,

Article 18

‘

Mre MAURTUA {Peru) pointed out thas the title of article 18,
"Dismissal of Judges¥, did not correcpond tp the purport of the article, which
d1d not refer to either guilt or punishment,

The CHAIRMAN ewpleined that the Committee?s vote, did not bear on the
titles of orticles, which vere for reference purposes only,

The Coumitiee tentntisvéu edopted criticle 18 as worded in the draft

gtatute,

Articin 10

The Committee tentatively adopted article 19 ss worded in the draft

statute,

Article 20

The Committee tentatively adopted article 20 as worded in the draft
statute.

~Article 21

The CHAIRMAN noted that the headquarters of the court had not been '
specified because it would depend mainly on the States which subseribed to the
statute, "

The Committece tentatively adopted article 21 as worded in the draft
gtatutee v




IR A
Lo T

P ”A/’QPWS*/SWW g
Englich- P
Page 4 LTl

Artiole 22 o

i o DAU'I'RICOURT (Belgium) reca.lled tha:b the 1951 c«:mxitbee had opposed

| the principle that the remunoration of the Judges should bs paid soparately
from their allowances. He therefore preposed the delotion of the sentence
"Each Judge shall 'be pa.id an annual remunemtion." '

The CHAIRMAN recalled the,t the Geneva Committee hail expressed the »
opinion that the remmoration should be symbolic.

Mr. ROBINSON (Isreel) rumarked.that the "only foo which judges of the
Intg,‘rnatio;na,l Couxrt of Justice could recelive vas their sa.lar,{r a8 judges of the
Court, but that 1tMhad not boen ocnsidered advieable to mmintain such a total
dlscrepancy in the case of the intornational criminal court. In order not to
+lmpede the..election.of some of ‘the most compotent Judges; an attempt had been
made to find a compromise beiween remunerstion including allowances and a Ffixed
annual salary., It had always been understood that the emnnual remuwieration .
would be ziainly eymﬁ\dl'lc.

Mr. PEREZ PERUZO (Venozuelan) wondored whother the Belglan ropresentatiwels
amendment mi .t not ralse. difficulties in connexion with the remuneration of
officlals of the court who wore pormenent employees, '

The CHAIRMAN pointad out that article 23 took that sitwation into
a.ocoxmt. ' o

The_Commi ttae tenta‘hive],f adopted avkicle 22 s vorded in the drafh
etatum, by 5 votes to L with 7 abatontions.

Article 23
' Mr. ROLTNG (Netherlands) thought that the menbers of the Commltiee
who favoured a close relatlonchip between the internatienal criminal court and

the United Mations wished tho lattor to be reaponsible for financing the court.
The cost would be small,



Englleh
Page &

He proposed that article 23 should be replaced by a statsment that the
cost of the court would be borne by tho Uuited Nations.

Mr. MAKTOS (United States of Ame;ica) recalled that the United States
proposal that Statéé vhich had accepted the statute should elect the jJudges
of the court had brought up thé question whether the United Nations would be
prepared to assume such responsibility. Although there was reason to believe
** that most Members of the General Assembly would be ready to accept certain
obligations connected with the operation of the court, it was doubtful whether
they would accept any financial obligation. The Netherlands proposal might
lead some delpgations to vote againgt any proposal to link the court closely
to the United Nations. '

-

Mr. WANG (China), referring to the altermatives before the Committee,
noted 'that, according to the Geneve Committee's text, the court would be
established by convention, vhereas the Netherlands representativets wording
obviously implied that tho court would be established by a General Assembly
resolution.

Mr. MERLE (France) thought that, before deciding on the substance,
the Committee would have to6 kmow whether it contemplated the inclusion of an
alternative text of article 23 in the statute or whether the adoption of the
Netherlands proposal would necessarily e‘xclude the existing text.

Mr. ROUING (Netherlande) agreed to submit his proposal as an alternative
text of article 23.

Mr. LOOMES {Australia), supported by Mr. MAURTUA (Peru), feared thab
the court?s independence was not compatible with financial dependence on the
United Nations. If the cowrt were financlally dependent the Fifth Cormittee
or the General Assembly might paralyze 1t by refusing to vole. the necessary
appropriations, :



g}),‘p qw.q-v e w' "WF"‘-W 'a oy,
A/3C.65/8R 11 :

TR SR R R e D R

Lx‘@&iuu
Page 6

Mr. MARTIS (United Statss of Ausrica) d1d not consider that arcumont
to be cogent, Once ths United Mations agreed to finance the court, there was
no reason to believe that it would neglect its responsibilities. TI% had never
refused the appropriations reguired for the oporation of the International Court
of Justice or the Internationel Law Commi€sion.

The CHAIRMAN felt that adoption of the Netherlands propoeal might

R 2.

strengthen the arguments of Sta tes opposed to the establishment of an internatioral

criminal court,

Whatever the Committeets doolajon; it would be logical to replace .the words
"Stetes parties to the preseént utatuts® s in the existing text of article 23,
by the wording which the United Stotea ropresentative had proposed for article 7.

.. Mr. LIU (Secretary of the Commit‘oee) observed that, 1f the Committee
decided that the cost of the ccurt should be defrayed by the United Nations,
1t should, under rule 152 of the GEneral Ascemblyts rules of procedure, attach
an estinate of oxponditure to its report. "

The Committos tentatively adopted tho Netherlands wvroposal to include an
alternative text of article 23 in the draft statute by 6 votes to 5 with 1
abstention,

Tho CHATRMAN ecked the Drafting Sub-Committee to draft an alternative
text of article 23 along the linus suggested by the Netherlands representative.

Article 2k
The Committes tentatively adopted article 24 as vorded in the draft statute.

Article 25

Mr. MENDEZ (Philippines) said that he would vote for the article in
ite present form. Extension of the courtis Juriediction to loml entities
would be contrary’ to the hssic principle of individual criminal responslbllity.,



A/A065/s;1 T T T
English
Page 7

Mr. MERLE (France) alao favoured retention of the present text, both
a8 to style and as to substance. The idea of collective responsibility had, in
fact, given rise to many difficulties after the Second World Wsr and although
it had been recognized in the statute of the Nuremborp tribunal, the tribunalls
Judgment had interpreted it in a very narrow sense, which practically amounted
t0 & return to the principle of individual responsibility.

Mr. LOOMES (Australia) nevertheless proposed an amendment to article 25
to deprive the court of Jurisdliction in respect of heads of States and to confer
Juriediction upon it in respect of mrivate corporationse.

Mr. DAUTRICOURT (Relgium) supported the Australian proposal in so far
as 1t related to the non-applicability of criminal law to heads of States. It wae
was; in fact, stated in article 63 of the Belglan Constitution that the King'’s
person ves inviolable and that his Ministers were responsible. Recalling the
position which the Belglan delegation had taken during the drefting of article IV
of the Convention on Genocide, he felt that the real purpose of article 25 was
to submit to the court®s jJurisdiction not the heads of democratic States -
who d1d not in fact have any responsibility - but responsible rulera., As for
dictators and usurpers, they should come under the courtts jurisdlotion since
they exercised effoctive authority. He therefore proposed that the term
"actual or conetitutionally responsible ruler" should be used instead of "Head
of State" in article 25,

Mr. ROLING (Netherlands) asked the Belglan rerresentative whether he
would egree s0 t0 amend his propofal ae to bring the new text of article 25
into line with the wording of article IV of ths Convention on Genoclde. If @O,
the words "whether they are constitutionally responsible rulers, public officials
or private individuals" wouid be used instead of "including persone who have
acted as Head of State or agent of government".



QGB/MQH‘ A
Engliah o
Page 8 S

' The cOnvention on Genocide ‘had been ratifiad. by h8 States and 11; ves
therefore desirsble for the court's etatute” to conform to ’oho provieions of
the convention whenevey posai’ble. ’

DRSS
. ¥

Mr. DAUIRICOURT (Bolgium) cbserved that his text had the advantage of
applying to de facto rulers b.nd to uaurpors;' A'He thorefore méintained his proposal
and agked for a vote on 1t, If the Gommittee re.jectpd i1t, he would support the
Netheriands proposal, ' S - '

Mr. RUBINSON (Isreel) folt that the texs proposed by the Bolglan
representative was an 1mprovemen’c over article IV of the Convention on Genoclde,
at least in so far as the English vording was concorned, ‘bccause the words )

' constitutionally responeible rulers” would not apply to dictators and usurpers.

Mr. MAURTUA (Peru) thought that the reservations which States had
made to the Convention on Genoclde shouid be borne in mind, Under the
constitution of some States the Head of State was not responsiblo, Hence, such
State_e could not accept & provision auﬁhoriz_if;g any court to try the Head of State,

#r. MENDEZ .(Phé}ilippines) submitted & formal proposal that the Committee
should defer its decision in order to allow reprosontatives to study the
vositions their Govormmeats had taken in similer cases,

Ho d4id not think that there was adequate justificetion for the Australian
proposal, Private corporations fell strictly within the Jurisdiction of domestio
courts, which confafred certain privileges upon thom, Moreover, should a privete
ocorporation engage in oriminal activities, the Individual responsibility of its
officers could eé.sily be determined,

Mr. VAILA’I‘ (United Kingdom) observed that the purpose of article 25 was
not to ascertain undsr what circumstances persons acoussd of a crime should be
held responsible, but to doclde vhich percons could bs held responsible., The
Belglen proposal, however, introduced into erticle 25 the question of
responsibility whioh States could invoke to raise the prelimimary quostion.



IS PRSP AR Tl i SRR SRt ORI L ST S AN
SRR L A R g L - RN

. AJAGO5/8R,11
Englieh

Page 9

The CHATRMAN put the Fhilippine proposal that the Cormnittee should
defor 1ts decision to the vote,

The Philippine proposal wes adopted by 1 votes % 2,

Mr. GARCIA OLANO (Avgentine) recalled thet during the Committee's
consideretion of article 1 the Isreel representative had proposed the insértion of
the word "natural" before "perscns" in order to conform to the wording of k
article 25. The Committee had decided to consider the proposal when it took up
article 25, He wondered whether the Isreel representative meintained hie proposal,

Mr. ROBINSON (Isrmel) felt that the matter should bo left to the
Drafting Sub-Committee, He hoped that the Sub=Carmittee would bear his proposal
in mind.

Mr. MAKTOS (United States of Mmerice) asked the Seoretarlat to tranemit
te the Committee & list of the States which had so far ratified the Convention
on Genocids, together with the reservatlons made by the signatory States.

" Mr, R.O.LJI\IG (Netherlands), cammenting on the Austrelian proposal, egreed
that privete corporatione were subject to criminal law, However, the experience
of the Nuremberg and Tokyo trials led him to believe that it was premature to
extend the jurlediotion of the international oriminal court to private
corporations, He would therefore vote egainst the Australien proposal.

Mr. GARCTA OLANO (Argentina) concurred in the Netherlands
reprosentativets viev. '

Mr. LOOMES (Austmlia), replying to the Fhilippine representativels
objection, observed that the eriminal responsibility of private corporations
wes not exoluded either by doctrine or by Jurisprudence, The objeotion raised
by the Netherlands representative was not convincing, The statute of the court
would, 1n fact, rexain in force for meny years and international criminal law



~ A/AC.65/SR.11
English
Pege 10

R PR S st

would be devéloped during thet pericd, A provieion rele.ting to the oriminal o
respocsibility of private corpar;.*ions should - therefore be. included in the eta.:bute
now, i
" The’ CEATRMAN put to the 'vote‘ﬁhelﬁﬁsizralian proposal to extend the
Jurisdiction of the international criminal cowrt to .‘Legal ‘entitles and particularly
to priva.te corporations. '
The Auetraliar el s rojectod d by 11 votes to 1, with b ebstentions. - -

Mz, DAUTRICOUR.L‘ (Belgium) 4814 thet the word "only" in article 25
precluded any ,judicia.l action against & State, But tho possibility of civil a.ction
belng taken against a State for compensation for wrrng suffered through a orime
committed by 11;9 responeible rulers and by its or@na and agents must be taken
into account. '

The arguments a.dd.uced against the criminal prosscution of the State could not
be applied to civil reeponsibi...ity pinoe a State could only be tried for en- ' . °
offence ommitted by persans phe tha oxarcise of thelr officlel functione. The
trial oi‘ an a.ccused person d.id. net mcesearily become the trial of the party
responsi'ble wnder civil hw, particularly when the very principle of civil -
roepon.eibility wvas unchellenged and wnchallengesables, and it was therefore not true
to sey, a8 the 1951 Committee had said in paregraph ‘93 of 1ts report, that the
triel would beccme o trial of a State, not of an individusl oriminal,

Another obJjection raised against the court having jJurisdiction over such
cages was that the great number of vicotims of "“wer crimes and of crimes agalnst
humenity would give rieé to serious complications., It would hardly be precticable:
to allow each of them to become a party to the case, But since individuals today
ware not epecifically oovered by mtemational eriminel lew and did not have'
access to the court, the only possibility would be fér a. comprehensive civil
action to be institutod by & State ‘in the case of the crimes concerned.

It vaa also me.intamed, in paragraph 9% of the ‘1951 Committee’s-xeport, that -

the emmination of the demage suffered by each 4ndividual and the Salowlatien of ...

the indermity he would xeceive would require the attention of the gourt fer a mat
length of time., That would not be so if the claim of each victim were to become

¢
-4

¢



. A/ac.65feR.a1 T T
English
Page 11

an article of a. memorial baeed o a comprehensiv’e echedule and preaented by the
complainent ‘State, ’ and 1" a Bmall chamber of the court gave a decieion on that
‘matter after the oriminal case ‘had 'been tried.” ‘For those reasons the Belgian
delegation prqpos_ed that the wo;'d "only" should be dele L.ed from e.r_ticle 25,

The uw‘m\m observed that the Belgian repreeentative ts pr0posa1 would
confor civil jurisdiction on the inteme.tiona.l oriminal court.

Mr DAU'ERICOURT (Belgium) explained thet in making his propoeal his
principal intention had been that the Committes should discuss the possibility '
of establishing the civil responsivility of States.

Mr. GARCIA  OTAWO (Argentina) gald that, -1f the dourt did not have
Juriediction over logal entities , the Belgian proposal vas meaningless.
Whatever the positidn, ‘there could be no question of anything but the civil
responsibility of individvals, ‘ ) '

Mr ‘MERLE (France) thought that the Belgien propose.l vas justified in
substance, ‘but waccsptable in form. Tt would be better to retain the boxt of
article 25 and add the following provisiont - "4ithout pre,judice to civil actions
vwhich may be brought both against individuals end against the collective entities
vhich my be held responsible". That formula would have the advantage of leaving
the door opsn for oivil action without conferring Jurisdiction over such a ‘case
on the court. . '

The CHATRMAN, speaking as one interested in commén:law, considered
that 1t would not be appropriate to introduce. the question of civil vesponsibility,
whether of individuals or'of-collective entities into the statute of a criminal
court. '

Mr. DAUTRICOURT (Belgium) said that the French proposal corresponded
exactly to what he had in mind and even went beyond what he had hoped for. He
would accordingly support 1lt. '



~ Mr. MENDEZ (Philippines) approved.the .underlying principle of the
Belgiaon’ proposal, but considered that it vould have to be left. to States to
institute any civil ec'bio_n ageinst other Btates or againat :lndividuals. _

Mr. MAKTOS (Uhited States of America) recelled that the 1951 Committee
had discussed the subject at length and ha.d decided by a large me.Jority to preclude,
the court from deciding upon the civil reaponsibility of accused persons.

Mr, VAI.LM' (United Kingdom) agreed with the United States representative.
He thought thet the need ‘o amend article 25 on the lines of the Belgian proposal
had not been proved. '

Mr, RdLING (Netherlands) said that in his country, as in Framce and
Belglum, the law allowed criminal courts to award damsges, However, an
international criminal court was in question and the Belgian proposal did not
- seem to him to be relevant. He would therefore vote ageinst it.

Mi!l‘l.]] (France) explained that neither the Belgian nor the French
delegation hed ever intended that the international criminal court should be asked
to decide questions of civil responsibility. But, as it was acknowledged that -
civil action might be based upon criminal prosecutions, he did not see why that
should not be specif ica.l.ly stated. The purpose of the Franco-Belgian proposal
was to preserve the possibility of civil action without binding the parties to the
statute,

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the Franco-Belgian proposal that the words
"without preJudice to civil actions whish'may be brought both against individuals .
and egainst the collective ‘entities which’ mey be held" should be added 'to the text
of article 25, .
The proposal was rejected by 1 votes to 3, with 5 abstentions.,




T U A/ACL6S5/SR.AY - T

English
Page 13

Mr. ROBINSON (Tsrmel) thought that 1t would be wseful for the Committee
to state in its report that the provisions of article 25 di1d not prejudge the ldes
of the civil responsibility of States or individuals.

The CHATRMAN said that Mr. Robinsonts suggestion would be referred
to the Rapporteur.

Article 26

Mr. MAXTOS (United States of America) pointed out that the text of
article 26 should take into account the wording adopted as en alternative for
article 7,

o The CHAIRMAN sald that the Drafting Sub-Comnittee would bear that point
in mind., '

Mr. LOOMES (Austra.lia) wished to have s definition of the words "with
respect to a particular case" It was not clear to him whether the expression
ehould Yo talken as applying to an individual case or to & particular kind of
crims. The Drafting Sub-Committee should consider the article again, bearing in

~ mind article 36 of tho Statute of the Intermational Court of Justice. A State
should be able vnilaterally to declare that it accepted the Jurisdiction of the
international crininal court over all crimes under 1nternationa.1 law.

. Mr. ROLING (Netherlands) also felt that the text of article 26 should
-i)e mde clearer. Paragraph 63 of the 1951 ‘Committeets veport, dealt with the
metter under discussion, but was of little assistance in that respect. As the
Australien reprosentative had said, it would be advieable first of all to specify
vhether a unilateral declaration might be general, that is, whether it might
accept the jurisdiction of a court over one or more categories of crime. The
words "epecial agreement", which duplicated the word "convention", should be
deloted.,

Mr. WANG ‘(China.) asked whether a unilateral declaration could later be
revoked, and what the effect of such revocation would be upon the jJurisdiction of
the court.



T T T
“ kLY

The CHAIRMAN noted thé.t there were several problems requiring study.
He felt that the study should be entrusted to the Drafting Sub-Committee.

Mr. ROBINSON (Israel) drew the Committee's attentios to the comments
his Government had submitted in iie oboorwaidlons (svotion 9e, A/2186).

Mr. VALLAT (United Kingdcm) recalled thst s When the Committee had
decided to submit & second and elternative version of article T to the General
Asgembly, it had agreéd that, if that version was adopted, other articles, and in
particular article 26, would elso require alteration. It would serve no purpose
to frame those altered texts at that point; it would suffice for the report to
note that the adoption of the second version of srticle T would call for
corresponding‘altera,tions to the text of other articles.

Mr. RULING (Netherlands) thought that it would be clearer to draft the
alternatives forthwith and to include them in an anmex 2 %o the Report. .
o

Mr. MAKTOS (United States of America) wanted the alternatives to be
drafted and the draft statute laid out in several columns, with the varicus
elternatives for each article arrangcd side by side. The report could point out
that the adoptlon of the alternative article 7 would automatically involve the

edoption of certain amendments which it was proposed to make to other articles.

Mr. MERLE (France) asked why the United Kingdom representative thought
that article 26 would have to be amended in the event of the adoptlon of the
alternative article 7. The present wording of article 26 was not incompatible
with article 7 even in its second version,

The CHAIRMAN considered theat the alternative proposed by the United
States of Americe (A/AC.65/L.5) wes broader than the Geneva text and could
accordingly bve applied to all situations.



| , A/AC .65 /5R.L
. : Dnglish
Page 15

) Mr, 'R'CSLING (Netherlands) thought that it seemed, according to the
discuseion, that three changes could be made in the text of article 26. Firstly,
the words special sgreement” could be deleted. Then, the words "with respect to
a particular case" could be deleted or amended. ' Laétly_, the words "by States
parties to the present Statute" could be deleted, The last change appeared
d.geirable because it should be made clear that States not parties to the statute
were free to confer Juriedicsion upon the Qémrt.

_ Mr. VALLAT (United Kingdom) cpposed that view; the idee mplicit in the
words "by States parties to the present Stotute" should be preserved.

Mr. MERLE (Franée) pointed out that the third change suggested by
Mr. R8ling was not merely one of form, but raised a question of principle, He
was therefore in favour of the retention of the existing wording, which rested on
the hypothesis of the Court being set up by convention. He felt that the words
"yith respect to & particular case" could be left out. On the other hand, he
was cpposed to the deletion of the words "special agreement" ) 68 that would appear
to exclude that method of conferring jurisdiction.

The CHAIRMAN suggested that the‘ text of article 26 should be referred to
the Drafting Sub-Committee for reconsideration. The Sub-Committee would teke
account of the suggestions and viewpaints expresced.

It was so decided.

Mr. ROLING (Netherlandu)'recalled the obgervations submitted by his
Govermment (A/AC.65/1); he proposed the deletion of the second part of the
article, beginning with the - urds "and by the State or Statese....". The first
pert of the article originatcd in the principle of the sovereignty of the States,
Tt meant that o State could prevent a trial of one of its nationals by the
international court, and thus gave States a protection against the court's
dealing with mtters of their natlomal policy without thelr consent, It’
was acknowledgod that such a trial should only be possible if the Stato had
recognized the Juriedic'bion of the interaational court.



A/AC.65/cR.11
English
Page 16

The first part could therefore be retained. The position was different in
respect of the second part, which was based on the principle of territoriallty
and covered the case in which a national of State A - which was assumed to have
accepted the Jurisdiction of the Court - committed a crime in the territory

of State B. One of two things could heppen. Either State B would also

have acknowledged the Jurisdiction of the Court, in which case there did not
exist any problem., Or State B would not have recognized the Jurisdiction of the
Gourt. If the mccused was in the territory of State A, the country of which

he was a natlonal, that State would not surrender him to State B, that 1s, would
not consent to his extradition, but would have the right to try 1ts own national,
and consequently, would have the right to bring him before the international
court, If State B was in e position to try the sccused s 1t could do 80, and
vas in no way under any obligetion to take‘ into account the Jjurisdiction of the
international court, or even 1ts decision in case a Jjudgment had been delivered.
The second part of article 27 was therefore pointless.

Mr. ROBINSON (Tercel) pointed out that the present wording of the draft
statute wet two objections to which the setting-up of an interna‘b%onal criminal
Jurisdiction gave rise. The objectlon on grounds of protection of soverelgnty
was mot by tho first part of the article, and that of the principle of
territoriality as determining the competence of the State in the repression of
crimes by the second part of the text. The Netherlands representative was not
taking account of the Pfact that the scope of the expression "recognizes the
Jurisdiction of the Court" had not yet been clearly defined. There were crimos .
the puniehment of which was not tied to the notion of territoriallity but to the
principle of persdnality or violatlon of State interests,

The CHATRMAN thought that article 27 was mainly intended to reassure
States which might hesitate to associate themselves with the establishmsnt of the
Court on an obvious point, .



A/AC.65/SR.11
English
Page 17

.

Mr. WANG (China) said he hed been struck by Mr. Roling's remark that a
couttry which had recognized the Jjurisdiction of the Court would autcmetically
bring a cace before it. He wondered whether a State which had recognized the
Jurisdiction of the Court in respect of certain categories of crime could refuse
to refer a metter to the Court in onz or several particular cases..

The CHAIRMAN took the view that a State which had conferred Jurisdiction
on the Court could not have any objection to the Court giving a decision. To
allow a country which hed accepted jurisdiction to maké the referral of a matter
to the international erim?n ° court dependent on an sppraisal of political
considerations would be 1o el up a very serious obstacle to the couri's
functioning. -

Mr. MAKTCS (United States of Americs) raised the question of personms in
whom the principle of Jjus soli snd thet of Jus sanguinis werz united. In his .
opinioa a crime disturbed the pesce of the State in whose territory it was
committed. It was that State that was responsible for the maintenance of order.
It could not be involved in a matter of which the international criminel court
claimed to take cognizance unless it hed recognized the Jurlsdiction of that court

The CHAIRMAN, at the request of Mr. ROLING (Netherlands) suggested that
further consideration of the Netheriands representative's proposed amendment
should be deferred until the next meeting. -

It wag so decided.

The meeting rose ot 1 p.m,

25/8 p.m.



	biton0002E03
	biton0002E04
	biton0002E05
	biton0002E06
	biton0002E07
	biton0002E08
	biton0002E09
	biton0002E10
	biton0002E11
	biton0002E12
	biton0002E13
	biton0002E14
	biton0002F01
	biton0002F02
	biton0002F03
	biton0002F04
	biton0002F05



